# **CURRICULUM VITAE**

### JANAK KUMAR NEUPANE

Mobile: 0545938861

Email: neupanejanakkumar10@gmail.com

Abu Dhabi – UAE.

### **OBJECTIVES:**

To become a part of dynamic group where I could further explore the skills and capabilities, which I gained in the whole working career and in present job experience, and to serve in challenging work environment with equally vast opportunities of career development based upon achievement results.

### **QUALIFICATION:**

> Intermediate School Certificate - Nepal.

# **WORK EXPERIENCES:**

> 7 Years worked in Nepal Army – Nepal. As a Guard – From 2006 - 2013

> 2 Years worked in India.

As a Security Guard – From 2013 – 2015

> 2 Years worked in Qatar.

As a Security Guard – From 2015 – 2017

➤ 2 Years worked in Dubai – UAE.

As a Security Guard - From 2017 - 2019

Presently working in Abu Dhabi - UAE.M/s. Al Medina Group of Establishment.

As a Waiter – From 2019 – Till Date.

### PERSONAL DETAILS:

➤ Date of Birth : 25/12/1987
➤ Sex : Male

➤ Sex : Male➤ Nationality : Nepal

Religion : HinduStatus : Married

➤ Passport No. : 07838025

Date of Expiry : 09/09/2024Visa status : Employment

> Languages : English, Hindi.

### **PROFESSIONAL SKILL:**

- > Good public relation skills & well-liked by superiors.
- > Acquainting to the environment and grasping the things faster
- > Young energetic and hardworking.
- > Preservation, fast learning ability, good communication and analytical skills.
- A team workers & can handle work pressure with ease.
- Ability and experienced to work in a team of multi lingual & multi nationality

## **DECLARATION:**

I hereby declare that above statements are true and best of my knowledge and belief.

JANAK KUMAR NEUPANE.

